


Tia Nnebo

 caranissi@gmail.com

 +234 8080321185

 [linkedin.com/in/tia-nnebo-9a0a1975](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tia-nnebo-9a0a1975)

 <https://thenewlore.com>

Summary

Life to me is the greatest inspiration, and my muse. As a writer and avid reader, my innate curiosity means I'm on a constant prowl for knowledge & self-discovery, with the result being a passion for writing on topics relating to self growth and personal development. I thrive on the creative process, with a desire for getting to know the specific needs of my audience.

> I write well researched articles on almost any topic, but specialize in; lifestyle, social, work, health, self improvement & mental health niches.

> I also create whip-smart copy and email newsletters that inspire action.

I believe with 4 years as a writer I've only just scratched the surface, but also have much to offer with my combined experiences in different industries.

I look forward to utilizing this experiences in bringing about the best results for my clients while further growing in the process.

Experience

Data Analyst

Appen

Feb 2021 - Present (1 year +)

Data collection and analysis for the purpose of improving AI technology.

Content Writer

Newlore

Jan 2019 - Present (3 years 1 month +)

> Manage content for blog.

> Write articles (long and short forms) for blog.

> Writing for Medium and other publications & websites.

Client Service Executive

Marie Stopes International Nigeria

May 2018 - Mar 2021 (2 years 11 months)

> Managed Electronic Medical Record System.

> Created reports, guidelines and other documents.

> Managed financial and other relevant data.

> Organized outreaches and in-reaches.

Web Content Writer

Tabitha Medical Center

Dec 2015 - Dec 2018 (3 years 1 month)

- > Content creation for the company website and social media accounts.
- > Produced scheduled monthly email newsletters.
- > Produced copy for print (flyers, brochures, marketing).
- > Created email and web copy.



Administrative Assistant

Tabitha Medical Center

Feb 2015 - May 2018 (3 years 4 months)

- > Created proposals and copy for print/web.
- > Hospital record management
- > Planned outreaches and other events.
- > Designed and maintained annual staff/appointments/events calendar.

Education



University of South Wales

Masters , Public Health

Dec 2019 - Dec 2021



University of Abuja. Nigeria

Bachelor's Degree in Microbiology, Medical Microbiology and Bacteriology

2008 - 2013



Regina Pacis Girls' Secondary School

SSCE, Sciences

2001 - 2007

Skills

Research • Creative Writing • Graphic Design • Blogging • Customer Relations • Content Writing • Report Writing • Hospitals • Clinical Research • Healthcare Information Technology